From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: i Admin. Assistant
Sent: 3/7/2011 9:44:58 PM
Subject: FW: AG press conference materials

Attachments: D P

I assume this will be in the AG’s notebook a copy of which | will have, right. If so, no need to print this
out.

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 4:40 PM

To: ! Admin. Assistant Jenkins, Linda A (SMO)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM);
Finelli, Alisa (SMQO)

Subject: AG press conference materials

Hell asminassisent iy Li nda7

Attached please find the current briefing materials for the AG in preparation for Wednesday’s press conference.
Specifically, attached are:

o=

o)
6)

I emailed with Matt Miller and we'll have a drat Q&A document later. | also believe Jason Weinstein will be sending you
a short case summary.

Please let me know if there’s anything else you need.

Best,
Laura

Laura Sweeney

Public Affiars Specialist
Department of Justice
laura.sweeneyZ2@usdoj.gov
202-514-2007
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